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OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Item 8.1

PRESENT TO BOARD: AUGUST 17, 2022

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

THOMAS C. LEITZEL/-,'-%
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (CIP) REVISION

Enclosed is the revised Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2022. The Division of Florida Colleges requested that colleges
revise their CIP 1 and CIP 2 to reflect the Deferred Maintenance funding approved
in the General Appropriations Act signed by the Governor on June 2, 2022. Three
projects were moved from unfunded projects (CIP 2) to funded projects (CIP 1).

Attached is the revised CIP 1 and CIP 2 reflecting the changes. Board approval
is required.

If additional information or clarification is desired, please advise.

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the revised Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for
2023-2024 through 2025-2026 for submission to the Division of
Florida Colleges as presented.

600 West College Drive, Avon Park, Florida 33825-9356 | 863-453-6661
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